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NOTICE TO TENDERERS NO: 2  

Banana Shire Council (BSC) has received a query with respect to the Tender. The following 
has been reviewed: 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Banana Shire Council has identified and updated the following information: 

Are the DB’s Moving Location in the 2 buildings to match drawings? Yes

The 4 Outside lights on Plan – No description – are they weather proof LED battens ? These lights are 
not being changed 

Exit and Emergency lighting Required ? No

Ventilation for shower rooms required? No

Are there any 3 Phase circuits required for Cooking/Heating equipment? No

I Question the scope – 5 x 32amp circuits – what are these for? These are for the two deep fryers, 
ovens and slow cookers in both club canteens

Is there a lighting Lux level / design we have to achieve or does the drawing provided cover this? Not 
require, lighting is as per the plans 

Tender Submission 

Tender Responses and attachments will be accepted via email submission to  
tenders@banana.qld.gov.au or via Dropbox. Hard Copies are not required. 

Dated: 5th September 2024 
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